

# Registry WG

## Opening Plenary

- Markus Demleitner
- Pierre Le Sidaner

Standards currently in WD:

- Identifiers 2.0
- Registry Interfaces 1.1

# Session I

## Registry Operation, Development

- Menelaos: EuroVO Web Interface
- Pierre LS: Health of the registry
- André: Harvesting the Registry from B2Find
- Markus: Registry Interfaces 1.1
- RofR migration
- Future tasks

# Session 2

Registry's interfaces to the other WGs

- Pierre F: MOC Server
- Marco: Morphology for extended objects
- All: MOCs in the registry
- Markus: Identifiers 2 (PubDIDs! StandardIDs!)
- Markus: Locating TAP tables and services

# Looking Ahead

Contributors wanted:

- Persistent identifiers via Registry and DOIs
- Putting MOCs into registry records
- Making them queriable